ISO newengland memo

To: NEPOOL Markets Committee

From: Catherine McDonough

Date: September 12, 2019

Subject: Enhanced Storage Participation and FERC Order No. 841 Compliance: Conforming

Manual Changes

The ISO is requesting a vote on revisions to the manuals that conform to the Enhanced Storage
Participation and FERC Order No. 841 Compliance tariff changes. The proposed manual revisions
also include changes to address a stakeholder concern with how the maximum discharge limit of
an Electric Storage Facility is set when it has less than one hour of Available Energy. The changes
to manuals M-11, M-20, M-35, M-REG, M-RPA, and M-36 further advance the participation of
electric storage in New England. This package of manual revisions also includes clean-up changes
for improved clarity and consistency. The manual changes have three associated effective dates.

Purpose for Change Effective Date

Enhanced Storage Participation Date of Participants Committee vote
FERC Order No. 841 Compliance December 2019

Address Concern about Discharge Limit December 2019

(Phase 1)

Address Concern about Discharge Limit

(Phase 2) March 2020

The changes for the committee’s consideration today have been presented at the following
meetings:

e June 10-12, 2019, agenda item 5: https://www.iso-ne.com/event-details?eventld=137577
e July 8-10, 2019, agenda item 5: https://www.iso-ne.com/event-details?eventld=137580
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